

July 11, 2013

Ms. Beth Salak, Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: TL 718, Quincy Telephone Company;

Removal of Certain Features – Switch Conversion

Dear Ms. Salak:

Included in this submission are the following tariff pages for Quincy Telephone Company:

Section A13

Third Revised Contents Sheet 4
Second Revised Sheet 4.4
Eighth Revised Sheet 5.1
Fifth Revised Sheet 41
Second Revised Sheet 34
Fourth Revised Sheet 42

The purpose of this filing is to remove the following Miscellaneous Services from the tariff: Warm Line, Hot Line and Repeat Dialing. These services will not be available in the new Metaswitches, so TDS has decided not to offer the services to any customers. These revisions impact 3 customers and they were notified on 6/24/13, as well as a bill message with their 6/25/13 bill cycle. Copies of the Customer Notice & Bill Message are also attached.

TDS Telecom requests this filing become effective July 12, 2013.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kris A. Groth

Senior Tariff Administration kris.groth@tdstelecom.com

608.664.4186

Enclosures

BILL MESSAGE

Select Calling Features Discontinued in Your Area

As of $\langle DATE \rangle$, 2013, TDS^{\oplus} will stop offering these services in your area:

- -Repeat Dialing (*66)
- -Hot Line
- -Warm Line
- -Busy Line Verify/Busy Line Interrupt

Questions? Call 1-888-225-5837.

{Current Date}

Dear < Customer Name>,

A review of your TDS® account shows you currently subscribe to at least one of the following calling features:

- Repeat Dialing (*66)
- Hot Line
- Warm Line
- Busy Line Verify/Busy Line Interrupt

As of <Date>, 2013, I regret to inform you TDS will no longer offer these features to you. Of course, you will not be charged for the service(s) after that date. I apologize in advance for any inconvenience this change may cause.

There is good news to share, however: part of the reason we are discontinuing these features is because of network upgrades TDS is doing in your area. When complete, the upgrades will allow TDS to offer you improved products and services.

If you have any questions about the discontinuation of the features listed above, please call 1-888-225-5837.

Thank you for being a TDS Customer. Your business is important to us.

Sincerely,

Phil Berry

Product Manager

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Third Revised Contents Sheet 4 Florida Cancels Second Revised Contents Sheet 4

Section A13

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

CONTENTS

| L. | ADVA | ANCED CALLING SERVICES | SHEET | |
|----|------|---------------------------------------|-------|-----|
| | 1, | Anonymous Call Rejection | 38-39 | |
| | 2. | Call Rejection | 35-36 | |
| | 3. | Call Return | 33 | |
| | 4. | Call Trace | 36 | |
| | 5 | Caller ID - Number Delivery | 37 | |
| | 6. | Caller ID - Deluxe | 37.1 | |
| | 7. | Caller ID Blocking - Per Call | 38 | |
| | 8. | Caller ID Blocking - Per Line | 38 | |
| | 9. | Pay-Per-Use Services | 42 | |
| | 10. | Preferred Call Forwarding | 35 | |
| | 11. | Priority Ringing | 34-35 | |
| | 12. | Rates | 41 | |
| | 13. | Reguations and Limitations Of Service | 39-40 | |
| | | | | (D) |
| | 14. | Special Call Acceptance | 36 | (T) |
| М. | VOIC | E MAIL SERVICE | | |
| | 1. | General | 43 | |
| | 2. | Service Descriptions | 43 | |
| | 3 | Rates | 44 | |

ISSUED: July 11, 2013 EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A13 Second Revised Sheet 4.4 Cancels First Revised Sheet 4.4

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

C. **CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES** (Continued)

2. Service Descriptions (Continued)

n. Home Intercom-Enhanced

This service allows customers to establish a talking path between two or more of their extensions. To activate this service, the customer dials one of the access code numbers predetermined by the Company, receives an announcement, and then hangs up the phone. The phone will ring back in one of the distinctive patterns, depending on the access code dialed. Also included in this package is dialable hold, where one extension can transfer an outside call to another extension.

(D)

(D)

q. Personal Ringing

This service allows the customer to have up to three distinct telephone numbers on a single line. The second and third number will each have a distinctive ringing pattern so the customer can identify which number has been called. If a customer also subscribes to Call Waiting, each phone number will have a distinctive Call Waiting tone. If a customer also subscribes to Call Forward, the main directory number or all three telephone numbers can be forwarded.

ISSUED: July 11, 2013 EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A13 Eighth Revised Sheet 5.1 Cancels Seventh Revised Sheet 5.1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

C. **CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES** (Continued)

5. Rates

| ^ - | - On-dea Beatine | Atalas | Residen | | T | B 40-1 | Business | 100 | T |
|----------------|-----------------------------------------|----------|-------------------|----------------|-------|---------|-------------------|---------|-------|
| One | e Service Per Line | /linimum | Current | <u>Maximum</u> | Trans | Minimum | Current M | laximum | Trans |
| a. | Call Forwarding | 1,00 | 3,25 | 4.00 | CCCF | 2.00 | 3,25 | 6.00 | CCCF |
| b. | Call Forward-Busy (Variable) | 1.25 | 3.00 | 4.50 | CCFBV | 2.00 | 3.00 | 5.50 | CCFBV |
| C. | Call Forward-Busy (Fixed) | .50 | 2,65 | 2.00 | CCFBF | 1.50 | 2.65 | 3.50 | CCFBF |
| d _s | Call Forward-No Answer (Var) | 1.25 | 3 25 | 4.50 | CCFNV | 2.00 | 3,25 | 5,50 | CCFNV |
| e. | Call Forward-No Answer (Fixe | d) .50 | 2,65 | 2.00 | CCFNF | 1.50 | 2,65 | 3,50 | CCFNF |
| f. | Call Forward-Remote Access ¹ | 1.50 | 1.50 | 7.00 | CCFM | 1.50 | 1.80 | 7.00 | CCFM |
| | (Additive to Call Forwarding) | | | | | | | | |
| g. | Call Hold | .50 | 1,50 | 3,50 | CCCH | .50 | 1.50 | 3.50 | CCCH |
| ň. | 3-Way Calling | 1,50 | 3.75 | 4,50 | CCCC | 3.00 | 3.75 | 5,00 | CCCC |
| î. | 6-Way Calling | 3,50 | 3.75 | 6.00 | CC6W | 3,50 | 3.75 | 17,50 | CC6W |
| ĵ. | Call Transfer | .50 | 2,25 | 3,50 | CCCT | .50 | 2.25 | 3.50 | CCCT |
| k. | Call Waiting/Cancel Call Wait | 1,50 | 3,75 | 4,50 | CWCCW | 2,50 | 3.75 | 6.00 | CWCCW |
| l. | Long Distance Call Waiting ¹ | .50 | 1,50 | 1,50 | CWLD | .75 | 1,50 | 2.00 | CWLD |
| | (Additive to Call Waiting) | | | | | | | | |
| m. | Home Intercom-Basic | | No Chai | rge | CCHI | | No Ch | arge | CCHI |
| n. | Home Intercom-Enhanced | .50 | 2.50 | 2,50 | CCIE | 2,00 | 2,50 | 5.00 | CCIE |
| a. | Personal Ringing | | | | | | | | |
| Y∗: | 1. 2 nd Number | 2.50 | 4.25 | 5.50 | CPR2 | 4.00 | 4.25 | 10.00 | CPR2 |
| | 2 3 rd Number ¹ | 1.00 | 1.00(Incremental) | 3.50 | CPR3 | 1.00 | 1.00(Incremental) | 7.50 | CPR3 |
| r. | Speed Call 8 | 1.00 | 3.25 | 4.00 | CCSE | 1.50 | 3.25 | 4.00 | CCSE |
| S. | Speed Call 30 | 1.25 | 4.25 | 4.50 | CCST | 3.00 | 4.25 | 6.00 | CCST |
| 3 | opeed can co | 1.20 | 7.20 | 4,00 | 0001 | 0.00 | 4.20 | 0.00 | 0001 |
| t. | Call Reminder | .50 | 2.00 | 3.50 | CCCR | .50 | 2,00 | 3,50 | CCCR |
| u. | Toll Restriction | 1.50 | 2,50 | 3,50 | CCTR | 1.50 | 2,50 | 3,50 | CCTR |
| ٧. | Toll Restriction v/PIN | 2.00 | 3.50 | 6.00 | CCTO | 2.00 | 3,50 | 6.00 | ССТО |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Discounts do not apply to these services.

(D)

ISSUED: July 11, 2013 EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A13
Fifth Revised Sheet 41
Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet 41

(D) (T)

(T)

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

L. ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES - Continued

3. RATES

RESIDENTIAL

| a. | Individ | <u>ual Features</u> | <u>Minimum</u> | <u>Maximum</u> | Current | |
|-----|-------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| | 1. | Call Return | \$ 2.50 | \$ 6.00 | \$ 4.00 | (D) |
| (1) | 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. | Priority Ringing Preferred Call Forwarding Call Rejection Call Trace (Per Call) (Per Month) Caller ID - Number (w/ ACR) Caller ID - Deluxe (w/ ACR) Anonymous Call Rejection Special Call Acceptance | 2.50 2.50 2.50 3.50 N/A 5.00 6.00 2.50 2.50 | 6.00 6.00 6.00 3.50 N/A 12.00 13.50 6.00 | 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.50 4.00 8.00 9.50 3.00 4.00 | (D) (T) |

BUSINESS

| b. | Individual Features | | <u>Minimum</u> | | <u>Maximum</u> | | <u>C</u> L | ırrent |
|-----|----------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|-------------------------------------------------------|------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | 1. | Call Return | \$ | 3.50 | \$ | 6.00 | \$ | 4.50 |
| (1) | 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. | Priority Ringing Preferred Call Forwarding Call Rejection Call Trace (Per Call) (Per Month) Caller ID - Number (w/ ACR) Caller ID - Deluxe (w/ ACR) Anonymous Call Rejection Special Call Acceptance | | 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 N/A 7.00 8.00 3.50 3.50 | | 6.00 6.00 3.50 N/A 20.00 22.50 6.00 | 1 | 4.50 4.50 4.50 3.50 5.00 8.00 0.00 3.75 4.50 |

- (1) Charge is per successful trace, maximum of \$10.50 per billing cycle.
- (2) Discount for second and subsequent feature listed above, \$1.00 (one dollar) per feature.
- (3) Call Trace, Per Call is not offered as part of the above discount package.

ISSUED: July 11, 2013 EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

SECTION A13 Second Revised Sheet No. 34

EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

ISSUED: July 11, 2013

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

L. ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES - Continued

1. General - Continued

1

(D)

(D)

c. Priority Ringing

Priority Ringing provides a distinctive ringing pattern to the subscribing customer for up to six specific telephone numbers.

The customer creates a screening list of up to six telephone numbers through an interactive dialing sequence. When a call is received from one of the predetermined telephone numbers, the customer is alerted with a distinctive ringing pattern. Calls from telephone numbers not included on the screening list will produce a normal ring.

If the customer subscribes to Call Waiting and a call is received from a telephone number on the Priority Ringing screening list while the line is in use, the Call Waiting tone will also be distinctive.

When a telephone number on the Priority Ringing screening list also appears on the Preferred Call Forwarding list, the Preferred Call Forwarding will take precedence. Likewise, when the same number is shown on the Call Rejection list, the call will be blocked.

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A13 Fourth Revised Sheet 42 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 42

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

L. ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

4. Pay-Per-Use Services

Call Return is available, where facilities exist, as Pay-Per-Use Services. On a Pay-Per-Use basis Call Return will have a per activation rate with a monthly price cap. After the monthly price cap has been reached, each activation thereafter will be at no charge.

The following rates apply for Pay-Per-Use Services:

| | Per Successful <u>Activation</u> | Monthly <u>Cap</u> | Activation <u>Code</u> | Deactivation <u>Code</u> |
|----------------|----------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|
| a) Call Return | \$0.75 | \$8.25 | *69 | *89 |

(D)

(T)

5. Privacy Pack (1)

The Privacy Pack combines five (5) Advanced Calling Services into one package. The package includes the following services: Caller ID-Deluxe, Call Rejection, Anonymous Call Rejection, Preferred Call Forwarding, and Priority Ringing.

Rate Per Month \$9.95

ISSUED: July 11, 2013 EFFECTIVE: July 12, 2013

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective February 15, 2007. The service will not be available to new customers after this date.

Section A13

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Second Revised Contents Sheet 4 Cancels First Revised Contents Sheet 4

Florida

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

CONTENTS

| L. | ADVA | NCED CALLING SERVICES | SHEET | |
|-----|------|---------------------------------------|-------|-----|
| | 1. | Anonymous Call Rejection | 38-39 | ** |
| | 2. | Call Rejection | 35-36 | |
| | 3. | Call Return | 33 | |
| | 4. | Call Trace | 36 | |
| | 5. | Caller ID - Number Delivery | 37 | |
| | 6. | Caller ID - Deluxe | 37.1 | |
| | 7. | Caller ID Blocking - Per Call | 38 ू | |
| | 8. | Caller ID Blocking - Per Line | 38 | |
| | 9. | Pay-Per-Use Services | 42 | |
| | 10. | Preferred Call Forwarding | 35 | |
| • | 11. | Priority Ringing | 34-35 | |
| ስያተ | 12. | Rates | 41 | |
| | 13. | Reguations and Limitations Of Service | 39-40 | |
| | 14. | Repeat Dialing | -34 | D |
| 14 | 15. | Special Call Acceptance | 36 | T |
| M. | VOIC | E MAIL SERVICE | | 00) |
| | 1. | General | 43 | |
| | 2. | Service Descriptions | 43 | |
| | 3. | Rates | 44 | (N) |

ISSUED: November 8, 1996

EFFECTIVE: December 18, 1996

BY: G. R. Barnes, President.

Joel Dhomeir, UP

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida Section A13
Eirst Revised Sheet 4.4
Cancels Original Sheet 4.4

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

+1/8F

C. CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

2. Service Descriptions (Continued)

n. Home Intercom-Enhanced

This service allows customers to establish a talking path between two or more of their extensions. To activate this service, the customer dials one of the access code numbers predetermined by the Company, receives an announcement, and then hangs up the phone. The phone will ring back in one of the distinctive patterns, depending on the access code dialed. Also included in this package is dialable hold, where one extension can transfer an outside call to another extension.

o. Warm Line

This service allows a call to be automatically placed to a pre-assigned number determined by the customer. The call will be placed once the customer's phone has been off-hook for a predetermined time-out period. The time-out period may be set at 1 to 14 seconds. During the time-out period the customer will receive a normal dial tone and can originate calls. Once the time-out period has expired, a call is automatically placed to the pre-assigned number as programmed by the Company.

p. Hotline

This service allows a call to be automatically placed to a pre-assigned number determined by the customer as soon as the customer's phone goes off-hook. The Company will program the pre-assigned number for the customer.

q. Personal Ringing

This service allows the customer to have up to three distinct telephone numbers on a single line. The second and third number will each have a distinctive ringing pattern so the customer can identify which number has been called. If a customer also subscribes to Call Waiting, each phone number will have a distinctive Call Waiting tone. If a customer also subscribes to Call Forward, the main directory number or all three telephone numbers can be forwarded.

(M)-Material previously appeared on Sheet 4.5 of this Section.

(M1)-Material previously appeared on Sheets 4.5 & 4.6 of this Section.

ISSUED: September 25/2000

EFFECTIVE:

40V- 8-2000

BY: Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

Goel

(T) (M) (N)

(M)

(M)

(M) (T)

(M)

(M1)

/

(M1)(T)

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A13
Seventh Revised Sheet 5.1
Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 5.1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

C. **CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES** (Continued)

5. Rates

| 0. | | | Resider | | | | Busines | s. | | | |
|-----------|-----------------------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|-------------------|-----------------|-------|---------------|---------|
| <u>Or</u> | ne Service Per Line | <u>linimum</u> | Current | <u>Maximum</u> | Trans | <u>Minimum</u> | | <u>/laximum</u> | Trans | | |
| a. | Call Forwarding | 1.00 | 3.25 | 4.00 | CCCF | 2.00 | 3.25 | 0.00 | | | and the |
| b. | Call Forward-Busy (Variable) | 1.25 | 3.00 | 4.50 | CCFBV | 2.00 | 3.25 | 6.00 | CCCF | | (I) |
| C. | Call Forward-Busy (Fixed) | .50 | 2.65 | 2.00 | CCFBF | 1,50 | | 5.50 | CCFBV | | 11 |
| d. | Call Forward-No Answer (Var) | 1.25 | 3.25 | 4.50 | CCFNV | 2.00 | 2.65 | 3.50 | CCFBF | | (I) |
| e. | Call Forward-No Answer (Fixed | i) .50 | 2.65 | 2.00 | CCFNF | 1,50 | 3.25 | 5.50 | CCFNV | | (1) |
| f. | Call Forward-Remote Access ¹ | 1.50 | 1.50 | 7.00 | CCFM | 1,50 | 2.65 | 3.50 | CCFNF | | (1) |
| | (Additive to Call Forwarding) | | | 1,00 | OOTIVI | 1,50 | 1.80 | 7.00 | CCFM | | / |
| g. | Call Hold | .50 | 1.50 | 3.50 | СССН | 50 | 4.50 | | | | |
| ĥ. | 3-Way Calling | 1.50 | 3.75 | 4.50 | CCCC | .50 | 1.50 | 3.50 | CCCH | | , |
| i. | 6-Way Calling | 3.50 | 3.75 | 6.00 | CC6W | 3.00 | 3.75 | 5.00 | cccc | | (1) |
| j. | Call Transfer | .50 | 2.25 | 3.50 | CCCT | 3.50 | 3.75 | 17.50 | CC6W | | (W) |
| k. | Call Waiting/Cancel Call Wait | 1.50 | 3.75 | 4.50 | CWCCW | .50 | 2.25 | 3,50 | CCCT | | (1) |
| ı. | Long Distance Call Waiting1 | .50 | 1.50 | 1.50 | CWLD | 2.50 | 3.75 | 6.00 | CMCCM | | (1) |
| | (Additive to Call Waiting) | .00 | 1.50 | 1.50 | CAALD | .75 | 1.50 | 2.00 | CWLD | | 1 |
| m. | Home Intercom-Basic | | No Chai | rao. | ссні | | | | | | |
| n. | Home Intercom-Enhanced | .50 | 2.50 | 2.50 | | | No Ch | | CCHI | | |
| 40. | Warm Line | .50 | 2.00 | 3.50 | CCIE | 2.00 | 2.50 | 5.00 | CCIE | \mathcal{D} | |
| -D- | Hotline | .50 | 2.00 | 2.50 | | .50 | 2:00 | 3.50 | CCML | 2 | |
| q. | Personal Ringing | .00 | 2,00 | 2.00 | CCHT | 2.00 | 2:00 | 7.50 | CCHT | D | |
| • | 1. 2 nd Number | 2.50 | 4.25 | 5.50 | CPR2 | | | | | | |
| | 2. 3 rd Number ¹ | 1.00 | 1.00(incremental) | 3.50 | CPR2 CPR3 | 4.00 | 4.25 | 10.00 | CPR2 | | (I) |
| r. | Speed Call 8 | 1.00 | 3.25 | 4.00 | | 1.00 | 1.00(Incremental) | 7.50 | CPR3 | | / |
| S. | Speed Call 30 | 1.25 | 4.25 | | CCSE | 1.50 | 3.25 | 4.00 | CCSE | | (J) |
| • | · | 1.20 | 4.20 | 4.50 | CCST | 3.00 | 4.25 | 6.00 | CCST | | (B) |
| t. | Call Reminder | .50 | 2.00 | 3.50 | CCCR | .50 | 2.00 | 0.50 | | | 1 |
| u. | Toll Restriction | 1.50 | 2.50 | 3.50 | CCTR | 1.50 | 2.00 | 3,50 | CCCR | | |
| V. | Toll Restriction v/PIN | 2.00 | 3.50 | 6.00 | CCTO | | 2.50 | 3.50 | CCTR | | |
| | | | 5.50 | 0.00 | 0010 | 2.00 | 3.50 | 6.00 | CCTO | | |

Discounts do not apply to these services.

ISSUED: March 22, 2012

EFFECTIVE: March 25, 2012

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

urth Revised Sheet 41 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 41

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS FORM

Section A13

ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES - Continued

3. **RATES**

RESIDENTIAL

| a. | <u>Indi</u> | <u>vidual Features</u> | <u>Minimum</u> | <u>Maximum</u> | Current | |
|-----|-------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-----|
| | 1. 2. | Call Return Repeat Dialing | \$ 2.50 | \$ 6.00 | \$ 4.00 | 0 |
| | 3. 4. | Priority Ringing Preferred Call Forwarding | 2.50 2.50 2.50 | 6.00 6.00 6.00 | 4.00 4.00 | υ |
| (1) | 5. 6. | Call Rejection Call Trace (Per Call) | 2.50 3.50 | 6.00 3.50 | 4.00 4.00 3.50 | |
| | 7. 8. | (Per Month) Caller ID - Number (w/ ACR) Caller ID - Deluxe (w/ ACR) | N/A 5.00 | N/A 12.00 | 4.00 8.00 | W. |
| | 9. 10. | Anonymous Call Rejection Special Call Acceptance | 6.00 2.50 2.50 | 13.50 6.00 6.00 | 9.50 3.00 4.00 | (1) |

BUSINESS

| b. | Indiv | <u>ridual Features</u> | <u>Minimum</u> | Maximum | Current | |
|-----|-------|-----------------------------|----------------|---------|---------|------------------|
| | 1. | Call Return | \$ 3.50 | \$ 6.00 | \$ 4.50 | |
| | 2. | Repeat Dialing | 3.50 | 6.00 | | \boldsymbol{v} |
| | 3. | Priority Ringing | 3.50 | | 4.50 | |
| | 4. | Preferred Call Forwarding | 3.50 | 6.00 | 4.50 | |
| | 5. | Call Rejection | | 6.00 | 4.50 | |
| (1) | 6. | Call Trace (Per Call) | 3.50 | 6.00 | 4.50 | |
| (') | 0. | | 3.50 | 3.50 | 3.50 | |
| | _ | (Per Month) | N/A | N/A | 5.00 | |
| | 7. | Caller ID - Number (w/ ACR) | 7.00 | 20.00 | 8.00 | (y) |
| | 8. | Caller ID - Deluxe (w/ ACR) | 8.00 | 22.50 | | (p) |
| | 9. | Anonymous Call Rejection | 3.50 | | 10.00 | |
| | 10. | Special Call Acceptance | | 6.00 | 3.75 | |
| | 10. | opecial Call Acceptance | 3.50 | 6.00 | 4.50 | |

- Charge is per successful trace, maximum of \$10.50 per billing cycle. (1)
- Discount for second and subsequent feature listed above, \$1.00 (one dollar) per (2) feature.
- Call Trace, Per Call is not offered as part of the above discount package. (3)

ISSUED: March 22, 20

EFFECTIVE: March 2

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

ISSUED: May 2, 1996

SECTION A13 First Revised Sheet No. 34 cancels first knowed sheat EFFECTIVE: June 2, 1996

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

L. ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES - Continued

1. General - Continued

Repeat Dialing

Repeat Dialing, when activated, will automatically redial the last number the customer attempted to call.

(T)

(T)

If the called line is idle, the call will be placed. If the called line is busy, a confirmation tone is heard, the customer hangs up and a queuing process begins. For the next 30 minutes both the calling and the called lines are checked periodically for availability to complete the call. If during this queuing process the called line becomes idle, the customer is notified, via a distinctive ring, that the network is ready to place the call. When the customer picks up the telephone the call will automatically be placed.

c. Priority Ringing

Priority Ringing provides a distinctive ringing pattern to the subscribing customer for up to six specific telephone numbers.

The customer creates a screening list of up to six telephone numbers through an interactive dialing sequence. When a call is received from one of the predetermined telephone numbers, the customer is alerted with a distinctive ringing pattern. from telephone numbers not included on the screening list will produce a normal ring.

If the customer subscribes to Call Waiting and a call is received from a telephone number on the Priority Ringing screening list while the line is in use, the Call Waiting tone will also be distinctive.

When a telephone number on the Priority Ringing screening list also appears on the Preferred Call Forwarding list, the Preferred Call Forwarding will take precedence. Likewise, when the same number is shown on the Call Rejection list, the call will be

12 11. 2013 G. R. Barnes, President eff: July 12, 203

(T)

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TD\$ TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Florida

Section A13 Third Revised Sheet 42 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 42

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

ADVANCED CALLING SERVICES (Continued) L.

Pay-Per-Use Services

Call Return and Repeat Dialing are available, where facilities exist, as Pay-Per-Use Services. On a Pay-Per-Use basis Call Return and Repeat Dialing will have a per activation rate with a monthly price cap. After the monthly price cap has been reached, each activation thereafter will be at no charge.

The following rates apply for Pay-Per-Use Services:

| | Per Successful Activation | Monthly <u>Cap</u> | Activation <u>Code</u> | Deactivation <u>Code</u> |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|
| a) Call Return b) Repeat Dialing | \$0.75 | \$8.25 | *69 | *89 |
| | \$0.75 | \$8.25 | *66 | *86 |

Privacy Pack (1) 5.



The Privacy Pack combines five (5) Advanced Calling Services into one package. The package includes the following services: Caller ID-Deluxe, Call Rejection, Anonymous Call Rejection, Preferred Call Forwarding, and Priority Ringing.

Rate Per Month

\$9.95

This service is grandfathered to existing customers effective February 15, 2007. The (1) service will not be available to new customers after this date.

EFFECTIVE: February

ISSUED: January 31, 2007

BY: Jeff Jung, Vice-President oel Dhineier